From: Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni <Maria.Fattore-Lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Peter Chico <Peter.Chico@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: In Kind Donations to Alderman Chico

Good morning Steve,

On behalf of Alderman Chico, we recieved donations for our Turkey Giveaway Nov 16th,
Veterans Day luncheon on Nov 9t and our Senior Christmas luncheon which will be on Dec
Gth,

Below are the items donated:
City Sports - 20 Turkeys for our turkey giveaway on Nov 16th

Macias's - 40 turkeys for our turkey giveaway on Nov 16th.

North American Stevedoring - 25 Turkeys for our turkey giveaway.

Asphalt Operating Services - 20 - $50.00 gift cards for our turkey giveaway.

American Food Accord - 20, 000 masks - which we distributed to all the schools, church's,
events and local businesses.

Skyway Concessions - hats, scarves and gloves for our Veterans Day luncheon.

Streets & Sanitation - swag bags for our Veterans Day luncheon.

Peoples Gas - swag bags for our Senior Christmas luncheon.

DWM - Collapsible bottles for our swag bags.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Maria

Maria Fattore Lazzaroni

Assistant to the Alderman

Alderman Peter Chico, 10t Ward

10500 S. Ewing Ave., 15t Floor

Chicago, IL 60617

Office: 773-768-8138
Maria.fattore-lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org
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